Tara Molesworth

Phone: 973-600-4756 Email: tara1023@gmail.com

Tara is an audio engineer and experience designer. She recently obtained her Master of Entertainment Technology from Carnegie Mellon University (CMU). She is interested in telling stories through sound and collaborating with creative teams to make high quality content.

Experience

Live Sound Engineer, Freelance in Pittsburgh, PA. (2013-2019)

Mixed Live Music. Deutschtown Music Fest, Millvale Music Fest, Thunderbird Cafe.

Podcast Producer, Petticoat Rule. (2016-2018)

Recorded and edited interviews and music. The podcast is about women in music.

Outreach Coordinator, Reading is Fundamental. (2015-2017)

Read books to young kids around Pittsburgh. Sponsored by KEYS AmeriCorps.

Technical Intern, Parlour Song, Quantum Theatre. (2013)

Assisted in sound and light reinforcement for a pop-up theater production.

Lab Manager, Carnegie Mellon University. www.psy.cmu.edu/~coaxlab/. (2012-2015)
Collected MRI and behavioral data for a neuroscience lab.

Education

Master of Entertainment Technology, CMU. (August 2017-May 2019)

The program brings together interdisciplinary teams to make interactive content.

Sound Designer and Experience Designer, Evolve. (Spring 2019)

Created an educational escape room.

Producer, Game Designer, and Sound Designer, Brake Point. (Fall 2018)

Prototyped a mobile game that helps teens study for their driver's exam.

Sound Designer and Narrative Designer, Neo. (Spring 2018)

Prototyped a web-based crowdsourcing neuron mapping game.

Sound Designer and Game Designer, <u>Building Virtual Worlds</u>. (Fall 2017)

Rotating teams work for two weeks on game prototypes. Various gaming platforms were explored, including Oculus, Vive, and Hololens.

Bachelor of Science in Psychology, CMU. (August 2008-May 2012)

Skills

Audio Recording & Editing: Logic, Pro Tools, Audition, Premiere

Sound Design: Writing, Composing, Sound Effects, Guitar, Keyboard, Voice

Game Design: Experience Design, Narrative Design, Usability Testing

Portfolio: taramolesworth.com